Center for Judicial Accountabilitx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 11:54 AM

To: ‘bluth@Ilbdc.state.ny.us’; 'long@Ibdc.state.ny.us'

Cc: ‘records.access@exec.ny.gov'; ‘Senate Foil’; 'Robin Marilla’; 'perez@Ibdc.state.ny.us'

Subject: The Governor's Budget Legislation/FY 2019-2020, the Legislative Bill Drafting
Commission — & FOIL/Records Requests

Attachments: 9-23-19-Itr-foil-with-exhibits-20pp.pdf

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter & FOIL/records request of today’s date, with
attached exhibits. CJA’s webpage for it, posting additional evidentiary substantiation, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/leg-commissions/9-23-19-Itr-to%20leg-bill-drafting-
commission.htm

Kindly send your e-mail responses to elena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




